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Dorota Richards ' 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
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From: Ewa Babiaruy 
Sent: 10 November 2 
To: 'Jim OCallaghan' 
Subject: RE: Ormonc 

Thank you Jim. 

Best regards, 
Ewa 

From: Jim OCallagh: 
Sent: 09 November i 
To: Ewa Babiaruyk 
Cc: 'Michael Michael' 
Subject: Ormonde 0 

Ewa, 

The surface water sal 
and the NIS should bc 

Regards, 

Jim O'Callaghan 

OCallaghan Moran , 
Environmental & Hy 

Tel: 021 4345366 
Email: jim@ocallaah; 
Web: httD://www.ocal 

Ewa Babiarczyk 
05 January 2016 12:13 
Dorota Richards 
FW: Ormonde Organics Portlaw WO287-01 
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des were collected on the Sth Novemb-s. The laboratory results are due on 20th Novemebr 
ubmitted by the 30th November 2015. 
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Please make note of our new Office Address and Telephone Number 
I 

Unit 15 Melbourne Business Park, 
Model Farm Road, 1 

! Cork. 
I 

Tel: 021 4345366 

DISCLAIMER: This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of 
the individual or entitylto whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify the 
sender. Please note that any views or opinions presented in this email are solely those of the author and do 
not necessarily represent those of the company. Although the company has taken reasonable precautions to 
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